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Mr. Daniel \I. Baker, Inspector General
Office of Inspector General
County of Los Angeles
55Ie S. HilI Street, 5'd Floor
Los Angeles, California 9O015

Dear Mr. Baker:

B,ESPONSE 10 EIIAIL DAIED IIABCE 5, AOAO, AT 10:6O AI[.

This letter is in response to your email sent to me on Marctr 5, eOe0, at 1O:5O
a.m. regardlng yo11r irdtial request for documents related to an investigation
wherein you stated the production of these documents was warranted.
pr:rsuant to the new version of I,os Angeles Cor:nty Ordinance 6.44.190, which
formerl5r stated:

A. ,4s part of the Board of Superisors' duty to supenrise the offi.cial
conduct of the theriffunder Goventment Code section 255O5, the
Offi.ce of Inspector General ("OfG) is created in the departm.ent of
the Boa,rd of Superuisors. The OIG is created to promote
constitutional policing, to promote the cozrmon interest of the
Boa,rd of Supenrisors and the Sheritrin effective and lawful policing!,
and to facilitate the Board of Supenrisors' responsibility without
interferinglwith the Sheriffs investiElative functions. Lb.e OIG shail
frctn oa matters rclevant to departaeat-wtde Inildee and
ptoondures aad ahail aot tnterfqe dtb @7nLDal, pweoanel, and
other lnveet@Eflons W the fuezltrs Deprtneaf. (Ernplrasis added;
former Los Angeles County Ordinance Code 6.44.190.)

\AIIrile the new version of.6.44.190 provides:

A. As part of the Boa,rd of Supenrisors' duty to supetwise the official
conduct of County otft.cers under Government Code section 25505,
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Mr. Baker March 11,3O2O

the Office of fnspector General ('OIC') is c"eated in the Department of
tke Board of Superrisors to promote constitutional poucing and the
fair and ia.pamiai arlmi4istration of justice, and to faciJitate the
Board of Superuisors' rcsponoibility witkout obstructing tke Sheriffs
u"iminal investigative finction. lke OfGb soope lacludes natt@E
relevant to tke pilclee, proeawes, prMtt@B, end olr@atloDs of the
fuetlte aad tuofutlon departueDta (aileoilvely, tke'Deparf,aente).
Ia wordaaoe wfiA Gove,naent Code seotton 2Ag06, tke OfG ahall
have weas to ail Departfrentg'laIotruafroa; dowmenta; natalals;
Muilee; a^d meef,lag4, ?eviewa, aDd othe" p?o@dingE De@B&rJrfp
@rrJr out tke OfGb dutlee uadq thle eectlon (ErnFhasis added; new
version ofLos Angeles Corrnty Ordinance 6.44.I90)

As you are well aware, Government Code 525605 limits the scope and
exbensiveness of Ordinance 6.44.190. Consequent\r, wtrere you.r requests
exceeds the scope of what is permissible under Government Code Section
e5505, or tanta,mount to obstruction of ttre Sherilf s authority, your requests
will require discussion by ttLe Department and your offlce irl order to be
accommod-ated.

Silce this ordilance ha,s recently gone into effect, and both your ofnce aIId the
Department are jointlJr represented by the same courty counsel, we are waiting
for further legaJ. guidaJrce from the Ofnce of County Corrnsel, as w'eII as a
forthcoming proposal for a new memorandu:n of a€Feement that will provide
more clarity aJId urderstanding for all concerned parties in determining vrhich
requests we can be collaboratively ageed upon. Until such time, this issue w'iLl
remain outstaflding until the Depaxtment receives further legat guidance.

Tha,nk you for your urderstanding and a,nticipated cooperation as we navigate
ttris new area. Should you wish to discuss please do not hesitate to contact me
at your earliest convenience.

Silcere\r,
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